
1 | P a g e  
 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE 
BUTTE-SILVER BOW COUNCIL OF COMMISSIONERS 

FOR AUGUST 7, 2013 
 

The Regular Meeting of the Council of Commissioners was called to order Wednesday, August 
7, 2013, in the Council Chambers, Third Floor, Room 312, Courthouse Building, 155 West 
Granite Street, Butte, Montana by the Chief Executive, Matt Vincent. 
 
ROLL CALL 
 
Commissioner Morgan, present Commissioner Shaw, absent 

Commissioner Palmer, present Commissioner McDonough, present 
Commissioner Andersen, present Commissioner Henderson, present 
Commissioner Walker, present Commissioner Fisher, absent 
Commissioner Foley, present Commissioner Moodry, present 
Commissioner Ralph, present Commissioner Sorich, present 

 
STAFF PRESENT 
 
Eileen Joyce, Butte-Silver Bow County Attorney 
Colleen Safratowich, Deputy Clerk & Recorder 
Kareniesa Kohn, Council Secretary 
 
PRAYER 
 
Commissioner Henderson led the Commissioners in prayer. 
 
APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF JULY 24, 2013. 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Morgan, seconded by Commissioner Andersen and passed by a 
unanimous verbal vote to approve the minutes of the Regular meeting of July 24, 2013. 
 
ITEMS NOT ADDRESSED ON THE AGENDA 
 
None. 
 
CHIEF EXECUTIVE REPORT 
 
Chief Executive Vincent reported the following: 
 
 Budget Update – Public surveys are available in hard-copy form.  There were 110 

responses. 
 Open container survey will start tomorrow, August 8, 2013. 
 Health Department Update – Candidates are down to 5 finalists with September 9, 2013 

being the first interview. 



2 | P a g e  
 

 The Parks and Recreation Director selection process almost complete.  The top selection 
will be visiting Butte next week. 

 The Chief Executive would like to make note on the agenda, Communication No. 13-562, 
his brother is a part of the process and the Chief Executive would like to go on the 
record that he does not have any financial interest in the company or the 
communication. 

 
SECTION 1    PUBLIC HEARING 
   COMMUNICATION NO. 13-513 
 
JEFF AMERMAN, DIRECTOR, BUTTE-SILVER BOW FINANCE AND BUDGET 
DEPARTMENT, REQUESTING COUNCIL’S AUTHORIZATION TO HOLD A PUBLIC 
HEARING ON JULY 17th, 2013 REGARDING THE FY 2013 – 2014 PRELIMINARY BUDGET. 
 
Jeff Amerman, Director, Butte-Silver Bow Finance and Budget Department, stated the 
following: 
 
 He has several handouts for Council. 
 All expenditures and receivables are in. 
 Taxes assessed on residential are $509.51 on every $100,000.00. 
 The Road Tech position is in the budget. 

 
Chief Executive Vincent opened the public hearing.  He called for any proponents.  There were 
none. 
 
Chief Executive Vincent called for any opponents.  There were none.  The Chief Executive 
stated the public hearing would continue on Wednesday, August 12, 2013. 
 
SECTION 2   PRESENTATION 
   COMMUNICATION NO. 13-546 
 
JIM SMITHAM, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR, BUTTE LOCAL DEVELOPMENT 
CORPORATION, REQUESTING COUNCIL’S AUTHORIZATION TO HAVE A 
PRESENTATION ON AUGUST 7, 2013 TO GIVE AN ANNUAL REPORT. 
 
Jim Smitham, Executive Director, Butte Local Development Corporation, stated the following: 
 
 Annual Report is a contractual obligation with Butte-Silver Bow. 
 Partnered with Montana Aerotech test site facility. 
 Partnered with site selector on BLDC website. 
 Offered to Butte-Silver Bow to list any commercial buildings for sale. 
 Worked with Action 20/20 for Butte businesses and retailers. 
 Initiated an Uptown Development plan. 
 BEAR Program submitted and received 9 grants. 
 Retail Committee completed two surveys with retailers and consumers. 
 Montana Chemical Dependency Center is underway and hoping to be occupied by the 

end of the year. 



3 | P a g e  
 

 Butte’s economy is up by 2.1% while other communities have declined. 
 Employment numbers increased while others declined. 
 Local economic growth is looking promising. 

 
Commissioner Henderson asked why proposed new businesses apply for loans with the BLDC 
as opposed to a bank.  Mr. Smitham stated banks do not necessarily like the risks of new 
businesses. 
 
Commissioner Henderson stated banks are experienced and why would the BLDC not trust 
them on their judgment.  Mr. Smitham stated this is the role of the BLDC.  He stated they will 
take a chance to back a business and they are not governed under federal regulations like a 
bank.  He also stated they have working relationships with the banks. 
 
Commissioner Henderson asked if the BLDC has first or second position on a lien.  Mr. 
Smitham stated the BLDC has second position and will take liens against anything to guarantee 
the loan. 
 
Commissioner Henderson asked if when they apply, has the business already been to a bank.  
Mr. Smitham stated yes.  He stated the BLDC encourage prospective businesses to go to a bank 
first and BLDC usually steps in second. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT ON ANY PUBLIC MATTER NOT ON THE AGENDA 
 
Tim Ravndal, Broadwater County, read from a handout passed to Council and the Chief 
Executive.  It stated the following: 
 
 He is here tonight as a result of a coalition of concerned citizens from Broadwater 

County. 
 He is trying to increase the awareness regarding DES and the administration of federal 

grant funding. 
 It was discovered a company called Paradigm Communications had a relationship with 

Broadwater County’s DES coordinator, Bill Fleiner. 
 Due to this relationship, there are now state and federal agencies investigating grants in 

Broadwater County. 
 There were multiple irregularities in the grant administration program from the State 

level down. 
 It is important to Butte-Silver Bow they understand the decision to utilize federal 

funding. 
 
Chief Executive Vincent thanked Mr. Ravndal. 
 
SECTION 3 CONSENT AGENDA 
 

A.  1.  COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE MEETING REPORT 
 2.  FINANCE AND BUDGET COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT 
 3.  JUDICIARY COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT 
 4.  PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT 



4 | P a g e  
 

B.  COMMUNICATIONS 
 
Before entertaining a motion for approval of the Consent Agenda, Chief Executive 
Vincent called for any friendly amendments or segregations. 
 
Commissioner Moodry segregated Communication No. 13-560. 
 
Commissioner Ralph segregated the Committee of the Whole Report, Section 18, 
Communication No. 13-548. 
 
Commissioner Foley segregated the Committee of the Whole Report, Section 11, 
Communication No. 13-513. 
 
Commissioner Palmer segregated Communication No. 13-571. 
 
Commissioner Morgan segregated the Committee of the Whole Report, Sections 14 and 15, 
Communication Nos. 13-536 and 13-538. 
 
It was then moved by Commissioner Morgan, seconded by Commissioner Andersen and passed 
with a unanimous verbal vote to approve the Consent Agenda, Section A, Items 1 through 4 
excluding Item 1, and Section B, Items 1 through 20 excluding nos. 5 and 16.  
 
Segregation – Communication No. 13-560 
 
Sheriff Ed Lester, Butte-Silver Bow Law Enforcement Department, requesting Council’s 
authorization for Officer Melissa O’Dell to use 160 hours of donated sick leave. 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Moodry, seconded by Commissioner McDonough and passed 
by a unanimous verbal vote to circumvent the Personnel Committee and Concur with 
Communication No. 13-560 and Place the Communication on File. 
 
Segregation – Committee of the Whole Report, Section 18, Communication No. 13-548 
 
Regan deVictoria, Adult Services Librarian, Butte-Silver Bow Public Library, requesting 
Council’s authorization for a free public movie screening at the Original Mineyard on 
September 5, 2013.   
 
Commissioner Ralph stated there was not a conflict in the date of this event. 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Ralph, seconded by Commissioner Henderson and passed by a 
unanimous verbal vote to Concur with Communication No. 13-548 and Place the 
Communication on File. 
 
 
 
 
 



5 | P a g e  
 

Segregation – Committee of the Whole Report, Section 11, Communication No. 13-513 
 
Jeff Amerman, Director, Butte-Silver Bow Finance and Budget Department, requesting 
Council’s authorization to hold a Public Hearing on July 17th, 2013 regarding the FY 2013 – 
2014 preliminary budget.   
 
Commissioner Foley segregated the communication to allow Mr. Amerman to discuss two 
exhibits. 
 
Mr. Amerman introduced Exhibits B and C.  He stated they need to be on the budget during the 
budget process. 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Foley, seconded by Commissioner Henderson and passed by a 
unanimous verbal vote to approve Exhibit B to the Preliminary Budget.  
 
Mr. Amerman stated Exhibit C was being proposed as a result of calculations and prudent at 
this time to repay the deficit of the Health Fund.  It is approximately an $800,000.00 deficit.  He 
stated for the next four years, $200,000.00 a year would be transferred out of the General Fund 
to repay the deficit. 
 
Commissioner Morgan asked who this money was being paid back to.  Mr. Amerman stated the 
monies were being paid back to Fund 2270 where all the contracts that are losing money are at.  
Monies are being transferred between different government funds.  He stated because there is a 
deficit, the cash is actually gone and cash from the general fund is being transferred to make the 
cash deficit cash positive. 
 
Commissioner Morgan asked if it takes the liability number off the balance sheet.  Mr. 
Amerman stated they were truly moving cash from one fund to another fund.  He stated in the 
scheme of things it is all Butte-Silver Bow’s money. 
 
Commissioner Ralph stated this was like the Health Department had been loaned this money 
and $200,000.00 of the loan would be forgiven.  Mr. Amerman stated that was a good way to 
put what he was stating.  He stated it is a bookkeeping issue with real money that needs to be 
paid back.   
 
Commissioner Sorich asked if it will look like a transfer to the Health Fund.  Mr. Amerman 
stated the transfer will be made and it will look like cash deficit growing smaller. 
 
Commissioner Henderson asked if part of the deficit was part of the billing issues in the Health 
Department and it was being short on collections.  He asked if portions of this money came in.  
Mr. Amerman stated it was much more complex.  He stated the Health Department was 
audited by the State and there were more expenses than revenues yearly.  He stated it was 
masked for several years by overstating the revenues. 
 
Commissioner Henderson asked what the circumstances would be if this was refused.  Mr. 
Amerman stated there would be a deficit regardless.  He stated the money is owed.  He stated 



6 | P a g e  
 

the Health Department was given every opportunity to fix this and now is the time to fix this 
deficit. 
 
Commissioner Henderson asked again what would happen if this was voted down, what 
would happen to the deficit.  Mr. Amerman stated nothing would happen but the deficit will be 
there.  The cash that is listed in the General Fund will be short $800,000.00.  He stated it would 
show every year there is a deficit.  He stated it was time to start paying back this deficit. 
 
Commissioner Andersen asked if this problem is happening in any other departments.  Mr. 
Amerman stated the Parking Department is running in a deficit as well and it has been being 
watched for several years.  He stated the same thing will need to happen for that department in 
the future. 
 
Commissioner Ralph asked if this was not approved, in essence, the General Fund would not be 
balanced.  Mr. Amerman stated that was correct. 
 
Commissioner Foley stated this has been going on for many years and Mr. Amerman has been 
giving reports on this issue for many years.  He stated services were being provided that were 
needed and this is why this deficit has continued to go on.  He stated he had been on Council 
for seven years and has known about it during his time.  He stated the responsible thing to do is 
to pay the deficit off and put Butte-Silver Bow on a firm financial setting. 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Foley, seconded by Commissioner Ralph and passed with 9 
yeas and 1 nay to approve Exhibit C to the Preliminary Budget.  Commissioner Henderson 
voted nay. 
 
Segregation – Communication No. 13-571 
 
Robert A. Macioroski, Director, Butte-Silver Bow Land Office, requesting Council’s 
concurrence to use Everly & Associates, Stahly & Associates, and Brown & Associates on a 
rotating schedule for Examining Land Surveyors.   
 
Commissioner Palmer stated he has a problem with the way this looks.  He stated he spoke 
with Mr. Macioroski regarding holding this in abeyance. 
 
Robert Macioroski, Director, Butte-Silver Bow Land Office, stated the following: 
 
 This is a new process that is being looked at to help solve deficiencies. 
 It is experimental. 
 It will be used for a year. 
 It is hopeful it will be more equitable and fair. 

 
Commissioner Morgan asked how a surveyor will be picked.  Mr. Macioroski stated most 
counties set their own rates on what they will pay.  He stated from his previous review, the 
examining surveyor will take 2-3 hours to review the surveys. 
 



7 | P a g e  
 

Commissioner Ralph asked if after the surveys come in, does a surveyor approve it or certify it 
and who is that.  Mr. Macioroski stated that is correct and they do review all plats that come in.  
He stated the new option being looked at will include an electronic version of this process. 
 
Commissioner Ralph asked if the certifying surveyor is one of the three chosen.  Mr. Macioroski 
stated yes. 
 
Commissioner Palmer stated he was concerned with three individual firms or people checking 
these surveys and he is more comfortable with one person or firm being chosen to do this type 
of work.   
 
County Attorney Joyce stated the reason for this is because there were some complaints with 
the current survey process.  She stated Everly & Associates had been doing the work for them.  
She stated Mr. Macioroski and the Planning Department have been looking at the current 
process and this alternative was chosen.   
 
 Commissioner Morgan asked what the time frame is for the contract.  Mr. Macioroski stated for 
one year. 
 
Commissioner Henderson asked how many registered surveyors are there in town.  Mr. 
Macioroski stated any registered land surveyor can do the work but the three chosen have prior 
experience in examining surveys. 
 
Commissioner Henderson asked what if more surveyors want to do this work how is this 
handled.  Mr. Macioroski stated an RFQ was put out and out of the six applicants, three were 
chosen. 
 
Commissioner Moodry commented this was a trial in having dealt with all three entities chosen 
and it was either going to work very well or not work at all.  He stated they are not only in 
competition with each other in the private sector but are now in competition in the public 
sector.  He stated he hoped there was a contingency plan in place if this did not work well. 
 
Mr. Macioroski stated this was an experiment for the year. 
 
Commissioner Andersen asked why this was being done hourly and not on a fee basis.  Mr. 
Macioroski stated there are differences in types of surveys being reviewed and some may take 
longer than others. 
 
Commissioner Palmer stated there was a reason years ago why one surveyor was chosen and if 
a new one is needed, a revision to their contract is needed. 
 
Commissioner Sorich stated he has a problem with choosing someone from Bozeman to survey 
Butte projects. 
 
Commissioner Ralph stated when this is revisited, she would like to see if it is possible where 
one entity is chosen as the certified surveyor but not able to do the actual surveys. 
 



8 | P a g e  
 

It was moved by Commissioner Palmer, seconded by Commissioner Morgan and passed with 9 
yeas and 1 nay to hold Communication No. 13-571 in abeyance in the Committee of the Whole.  
Commissioner Foley voted nay. 
 
Segregation – Committee of the Whole Report, Section 14, Communication No. 13-536 
 
Paul A. Riley BS/REHS, Environmental Monitoring and Management Program Manager, 
Butte-Silver Bow Health Department, requesting Council authorize an agreement regarding 
primacy of review for sanitation requirements in subdivisions.   
 
It was moved by Commissioner Morgan, seconded by Commissioner Moodry and passed by a 
unanimous verbal vote to Concur with Communication No. 13-536 and Place the 
Communication on File. 
 
Segregation – Committee of the Whole Report, Section 15, Communication No. 13-538 
 
Robert A. Macioroski, Director, Butte-Silver Bow Land Office, requesting Council’s 
authorization for a request from Lawrence and Cheryl Hurley to purchase County-owned 
property. 
 
Commissioner Morgan stated the recommendation needed to be changed. 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Morgan, seconded by Commissioner Henderson and passed by 
a unanimous verbal vote to Concur with the request of Communication No. 13-538 and hold it 
in the Committee of the Whole until the County Attorney introduces it back to Council. 
 
SECTION 4   SUSPENSION OF THE RULES 
                         FOR FINAL PASSAGE 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Morgan , seconded by Commissioner Andersen  and passed by a 
roll call vote of 10 yea and 0 nay to suspend the rules for the purpose of passing Council 
Resolution No. 13-42  by waiving Subsection 7 of Rule XXXVI of the Rules and Order of 
Business of the Council of Commissioners, thereby having it considered for advanced passage 
without reference to the Judiciary Committee. 
 

1.  RESOLUTION NO. 13-42 
 
A RESOLUTION VACATING, CLOSING, DISCONTINUING AND ABANDONING THAT 
PORTION OF IRVINE STREET BETWEEN BLOCKS NINE (9) AND TEN (10) OF THE 
MCPARLAND ADDITION TO THE CITY AND COUNTY OF BUTTE-SILVER BOW, STATE 
OF MONTANA, PRESCRIBING THE EFFECTIVE DATE OF THIS RESOLUTION AND 
FINDING THE NECESSARY FACTS HEREIN. 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Morgan and seconded by Commissioner Andersen that Council 
Resolution No. 13-42 be placed on final reading and be passed, having been deemed read at 
length.  The motion carried by a roll call vote of 10 yea and 0 nay. 
 



9 | P a g e  
 

 
 
 
 
SECTION 5   ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS 
                         REFERRED TO JUDICIARY 
 

1.  COUNCIL BILL NO. 13-7 
  ORDINANCE NO. 13-7 
 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING BUTTE-SILVER BOW ORDINANCES NO. 479, 564, 601, 02-7, 
AND 03-6, AND TITLE 3, OF THE BUTTE-SILVER BOW MUNICIPAL CODE (B-SB MC) 
ENTITLED “REVENUE AND FINANCE”, AMENDING CHAPTER 3.12 ENTITLED 
“CONTRACT PURCHASES”; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE HEREIN. 
 

2.  COUNCIL BILL NO. 13-8 
  ORDINANCE NO. 13-8 
 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING BUTTE-SILVER BOW ORDINANCES NO. 195, 266, 438, 519, 
07-4, AND 17-11, AND TITLE 15.10 OF THE BUTTE-SILVER BOW MUNICIPAL CODE (B-SB 
MC) ENTITLED “BUILDINGS AND CONSTRUCTION”, AMENDING CHAPTER 15.10 
ENTITLED “FIRE CODE”; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE HEREIN. 
 

3.  COUNCIL BILL NO. 13-9 
  ORDINANCE NO. 13-9 

 
AN ORDINANCE GOVERNING PUBLIC HEALTH, SAFETY AND WELFARE, TO BE 
NUMBERED CHAPTER 8.26 OF THE BUTTE-SILVER BOW MUNICIPAL CODE (B-SB MC) 
AND TO BE ENTITLED “PUBLIC DRINKING”; PROVIDING FOR ENFORCEMENT; 
PROVIDING FOR PENALTIES; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE HEREIN. 
 
 
SECTION 6   ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS 
                         FINAL READING 
 

1.  COUNCIL BILL NO. 13-6 
  ORDINANCE NO. 13-6 
 
AN ORDINANCE CREATING A NEW CHAPTER IN THE BUTTE-SILVER BOW MUNICIPAL 
CODE ENTITLED “EXCAVATIONS AND DIRT MOVING”, ESTABLISHING REGULATIONS 
FOR THE CONTROL AND MANAGEMENT OF SOIL; ESTABLISHING AN EXCAVATION 
CONTROL DISTRICT; ESTABLISHING EXCAVATION AND DIRT-MOVING PROTOCOLS; 
REGULATING THE EXCAVATION, TRANSPORTATION AND DISPOSAL OF 
CONTAMINATED SOIL; PROVIDING FOR PERMITS; PROVIDING PENALTIES FOR 
VIOLATION; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE HEREIN.  



10 | P a g e  
 

 
It was moved by Commissioner Morgan and seconded by Commissioner Andersen that Council 
Bill No. 13-6, Ordinance No. 13-6 be placed on final reading and be passed, having been deemed 
read at length.  The motion carried by a roll call vote of 10 yea and 0 nay. 
 

2.  RESOLUTION NO. 13-40 
 
A RESOLUTION FIXING AND ESTABLISHING INCREASED SEWER RATES AND SERVICE 
CHARGES FOR THE OPERATION, MAINTENANCE AND CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS OF 
THE METRO SEWER SANITARY AND STORM SEWER SYSTEM AND FOR THE 
OPERATION, MAINTENANCE AND CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT OF THE METRO SEWER 
TREATMENT PLANT BY THE CITY AND COUNTY OF BUTTE-SILVER BOW, MONTANA 
FOR FISCAL YEARS 2013-2017 AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE HEREIN. 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Morgan and seconded by Commissioner Andersen that Council 
Resolution No. 13-40 be placed on final reading and be passed, having been deemed read at 
length.  The motion carried by a roll call vote of 8 yea and 2 nay.  Commissioners Henderson 
and Moodry voted nay. 
 
 
ADJOURN 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Morgan, seconded by Commissioner Andersen and passed with 
a unanimous verbal vote to Rise to the Call of the Chair. 
 
The meeting adjourned at 9:05 p.m. 
 
 
________________________________ 
MATT VINCENT 
CHIEF EXECUTIVE 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
________________________________ 
CLERK & RECORDER 
   
 
 
 


